

From: <vince.fallico@industry.nsw.gov.au>
To: <andrew.hartcher@planning.nsw.gov.au>
CC: <christine.chapman@planning.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 11/22/2011 1:02 pm
Subject: Berrima Cement Works - Mod 7

Hi Andrew

Apologies for not contacting your Department earlier.

As advised today, as current and proposed activities at Boral's Berrima Cement Works do not fall within the responsibility of the Resources and Energy Division of the Dept of Trade and Investment, DRE have no issues or recommendations for conditions of approval.

Regards

Vince .

Vince Fallico | Project Officer | Industry Coordination Unit | Division of
Resources and Energy
NSW Department of Trade & Investment, Regional Infrastructure & Services |

Level 6 201 Elizabeth | Street, Sydney NSW 2000| PO Box K220, Haymarket
NSW 1240, Australia
T : 02 8289 3930 | F : 02 9286 3208 | M : 0447 828 551 | E:
vince.fallico@industry.nsw.gov.au |
W : www.industry.nsw.gov.au

This message is intended for the addressee named and may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete it and notify the sender. Views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of their organisation.